Genesis

Housing Group

RECEIVED 05 FEB 208

London Barough of Camden
Planning Services

Camden Town Hall

Argyle Street

London

WC1H BEQ

f.a.0. Mr. John Nicholls

February 3, 2008

Dear Mr. Nicholls
Re: Pioneer House, 46-48 Britannia Street, WC1

| refer to recent comespondence relating to the above property. | formally apply for the
removal of condition 1 of the planning application as discussed. In this respect, | enclose the
application form plus 3 copies, the cheque for £170 and all references in supporting of this
application,

| look forward to your response in due course but in the intenim, please advise if there is any
further information you require.

Yours sincerely,

Philip Addo
Development Manager

Tel: 020 7563 0279
Mob: 07738 458508
Fax: 020 8150 4198
e-mail: philip.addo .ora.uk

Enc:

Building futures

Capital House
25 Chapel Street
Lendon NWI1SDT
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